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May 11, 1960

Mr. M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor Disfrict 2

Oil Conservation Commission
321 Carper Building
Artesia, New Mexico

In Re: McNutt State Well No. |

Unit M, 21-18S-28E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Armstrong:

In accordance with the instructions in your leftter of May 3, 1960,
we are enclosing Form C-103 and C-10% indicating the well has been
plugged and abandoned.

It is my understanding that Mr. Paul Darnell discussed the plug-
ging of this well with you on October 27, 1959, at which time

you approved the proposed plugging operations.

In the event you should need any additional information on this
well, please let us know.

Yours very truly,

GRARIDGE CORPORATION

Charles W. Smith
CWS: vl

Attachments

cc: Paul Darnel]
Graham Office



